



UNIVERSITY of LIMERICK STUDENTS' UNION

Minutes

| | | | |
|------------------------|---|--------------------|--|
| | Meeting : ULSU Student Council Date : 3 rd April, 2018 Venue : J Swift B1023 Time : 6pm | | |
| | Apologies: Roberta Harrington, Conor Hussey, Emily O'Connell, Ronan Buckley, Orlatih Fitzgerald, Ciaran O'Sullivan, Jay Conroy, Cian Quirke, Ciara Brosnan | | |
| | Standing orders and minutes week8, 2018 Proposer : Tariq ElMasri, Dept Rep School of Engineering Seconder: Niamh Tubridy, Entertainments Councillor | | |
| Matters Arising | | Action Item | |
| 1.1 | Real Time Ireland App Jack asked group for feedback, issue is still ongoing. SU will follow up again with Bus Eireann | Jack | |
| 1.2 | Microwaves Risk Assessment sent to Building & Estates. Jack to follow up for status of this request. Update to be provided at next meeting. . | Jack | |
| 2 | Library – exam study provision Jack re-confirmed all details sent out via all student email on 29 th March for exam preparation and access to library. Council members have suggested Jack to liaise with library on placing clear signage and providing seating charts | Jack | |

| | | |
|----------|---|----------------|
| <p>3</p> | <p>Proposal to amend interest group councillors</p> <p>Proposal 1 – Remove UL Experience Councillor Proposer: Shannon Lowe Secunder: Kathryn Adams Unanimous yes vote to remove No abstentions</p> <p>Proposal 2 – Add UL Environmental Councillor Proposer: Tariq ElMasri Secunder: Stephen Mullins Unanimous yes vote to add No abstentions</p> <p>Proposal 3 – Add LGBTQI Councillor to the Equal Opps group Proposer: Claire O’Brien Secunder: Kathryn Adams Unanimous yes vote to replace No abstentions</p> <p>Proposal 4 – Change Interest Group names to</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Equal Opps to Equality and Diversity Committee • Experience to Student Affairs Committee • Recreation to Student Events Committee <p>Proposer: Tadgh McSwiney Secunder: Kevin Finn</p> <p>Name change will involve change to Articles which will need to go to an AGM so therefore this task will need to be handed over to the Student Council of 2018/2019</p> | <p>Gillian</p> |
| <p>4</p> | <p>Castletroy Garda Station Campaign Policy</p> <p>Proposer: Mary Ellen O’Keefe Secunder: Aaron O’Sullivan Unanimous yes to pass this policy and SU will now campaign for garda station. Roberta to liaise with Union staff on this.</p> | <p>Roberta</p> |

| | | |
|---|---|----------------|
| 5 | <p>Student Choice Awards</p> <p>Nominations are open until Friday 6th April @5pm</p> <p>The categories for this year's awards are as follow;</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Class Rep of the Year • Student Council Rep of the Year • Making a Difference Award • Sportsperson of the Year Award • Best Lecturer • Environmental Student of the Year <p>Contact Conor at suacademic@ul.ie for more details and share on your social media. .</p> | All |
| 6 | <p>Week 12 – Final Council Meeting</p> <p>Full attendance required, it is our last meeting. President Des Fitzgerald, Vice Presidents amongst others will be in attendance to address you so please make every effort.</p> <p>Liz to forward details of what a strategic plan looks like and a link to UL Strategic Plan to all council members</p> | All Liz |
| 7 | <p>AOB</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The council would like to thank and recognise Claire O'Brien's work for organising with Ita Richardson UL to fly the Transgender Pride flag outside Plassey House this week to mark March 31st, International Day of Trans Visibility. • Jack announced Leo Varadkar will be on campus on Friday 13th April to address students and will outline the Project Ireland 2040 roadmap towards a comprehensive social, economic and cultural infrastructure for Ireland. UL Chancellor, Mary Harney will welcome An Taoiseach and open the discussion. Details will be circulated once University announces | Jack/Liz |